Appendix 7 Project Consultation summary 2008-2010

Table of contents

CHC02 Community Services Training Package Review	2
Mental Health Training for Workers in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Communities resource kit	6
TAA04 Training and Assessment resource kit for Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Health Workers to gain assessor competencies	6
Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Health Worker Resource Development Project	7
Population Health Resource Kit	8
Dementia Training for Ambulance Workers	8
National Disability Workforce project	9
Renal Care Skill Set HLT07	10
Medical Imaging Assistance Skill Set HLT07	11
Family Day Care Workforce Innovation Project	
Communication and Promotion of Skill Sets Project	13
Community Rehabilitation Allied Health Assistance Competency Development Project	14
Mature Aged Workers Giving in Care (MAGIC) - Promoting Parents Returning to the Workforce Project	15
Chronic Disease Self Management Resource Development Project	15
Functional Matrix - Online Resource for HLT07 and CHC08 Skill Sets	16
Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Health Worker Certificate II Workplace English Language and Literacy Resources (WELL)	17
What's the Job II - Resources supporting increased participation of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people in the community services and	health
workforce	18
Development and Humanitarian Assistance Qualifications added to CHC08	19
Community Minded - Mental Health Resources Implementation	20
Mental Health Articulation Research Project	20
Oral Health Workforce Project HLT07	22
Pathways that Matter – Community Services and Health Career Pathways and Information Online Career Centre	23
Respite Coordination Competency Development Project	
Health Training Package Advisory Committee	28
Community Services Training Package Advisory Committee	2 9

CHC02 Community Services Training Package Review Steering Committee

Organisation	Representing (stakeholder type)	State
Australian Services Union	CS&H ISC Board/Union	VIC
ISA Goulburn Pty Ltd	CS&H ISC Board/Private Employer	NSW
Catholic Healthcare Limited	Private Employer/ Peak Body	NSW
QLD Department of Child Safety: CDSM Council Secretariat	Government Employer	QLD
SA Department of Families & Communities: CDSM Council Secretariat	Government Employer	SA
NSW Department of Ageing, Disability & Home Care: CDSM Council Secretariat	Government Employer	NSW
SA Department of Further Education, Employment, Science and Technology	State Training Authority	SA
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	DEEWR Representative/ Government Employer	ACT
National Childcare Accreditation Council	Regulatory Body	NSW
Australian Council of Social Services	Peak Body	NSW
Aged Care Queensland, representing Aged & Community Services Australia	Peak Body	QLD
Australian Nursing Federation	Union	SA
Liquor, Hospitality & Miscellaneous Union	Union	NSW
Australian Council For Private Education & Training	Private RTO	QLD
TAFE Directors Australia	Public RTO	NSW

CHC02 Community Services Training Package Review Industry Reference Group membership – Individual Client Support

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Baptist Community Services	Private Employer	NSW
Silver Chain Nursing Association Inc	Private Employer/ RTO	WA
Disability Services Queensland	Government Employer	QLD
Department for Families and Communities, SA	Government Employer	SA

Disability Services Commission, WA	Government Employer	WA
Department of Human Services, Victoria - Aged Care Branch	Government Employer	VIC
Department of Human Services, Victoria - Disability Services Division	Government Employer	VIC
Aged & Community Care Victoria Ltd	Peak Body	VIC
Community Accommodation & Respite Agency	Peak Body	SA
MFB Community Education representing Australasian Fire Authorities Council (AFAC)	Peak Body	VIC
Alzheimer's Association	Peak Body	NSW
Carers Australia	Peak Body	ACT
Carers Victoria, representing Carers Australia	Peak Body	VIC
Diversional Therapy Association of Australia National Council Ltd	Peak Body	NSW
Mental Health Co-ordinating Council	Peak Body	NSW
National Disability Services (NDS) QLD	Peak Body	QLD
Australian Nursing Federation (moved to ISW IRG)	Union	VIC
Australian Nursing Federation	Union	SA
Health Services Union - Victorian Branch	Union	VIC
Queensland Health and Community Services Workforce Council Inc	State Advisory Body	QLD
TAFE NSW	Public RTO	NSW
Illawarra Retirement Trust	Private Employer	NSW

CHC02 Community Services Training Package Review Industry Reference Group membership – Children's & Youth Services

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
ISA Goulburn Pty Ltd	Private Employer/ ISC Board Director	ACT
Early Childhood Australia	Peak Body	ACT
Childcare Associations Australia	Peak Body	ACT
Department of Juvenile Justice, NSW	Government Employer	NSW
Department of Community Services, NSW	Regulatory Body/ Government Employer	NSW
National Out of School Hours Services Association	Peak Body	NSW
National Association of Mobile Services for Rural & Remote Families & Children	Peak Body	NSW
National Child Care Accreditation Council Inc	Peak Body	NSW
National Family Day Care Council of Australia	Peak Body	NSW
Early Childhood Intervention Australia Inc	Peak Body	NSW
Australian Services Union (ASU), NSW & ACT Services Branch	Union	NSW & ACT
Department of Education, Training & the Arts, Queensland	Government Employer	QLD

Department of Communities, Queensland	Government Employer	QLD
Youth Affairs Network of Queensland, representing Australian Youth Affairs Coalition	Peak Body	QLD
Playgroup Australia	Peak Body	QLD
Early Childhood Australia	Peak Body	QLD
Department for Families and Communities, South Australia	Government Employer	SA
Relationships Australia	Peak Body	SA
Department of Education, Tasmania	Regulatory Body/ Government Employer	TAS
CMC Training at Work, representing Australian Council For Private Education and Training (ACPET)	Private RTO	ТВС
Department of Human Services, Victoria - Office for Children	Government Employer	VIC
Incolink/Youth Affairs Victoria	Private Employer/ Peak Body	VIC
National Association of Community Based Childrens Services	Peak Body	VIC
Swinburne University of Technology, representing Tafe Directors Australia (TDA)	Public RTO	VIC

CHC02 Community Services Training Package Review Industry Reference Group membership – Client Services

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	LOCATION
Lifeline	Private Employer	ACT
TAFE SA	Public RTO	SA
Attorney-General's Department	Government Employer	ACT
Australian Counselling Association	Peak Body	QLD
Australian Association of Career Counsellors (AACC)	Peak Body	WA
Australian Federation of Civil Celebrants (AFCC) Inc	Peak Body	NSW
MFB Community Education: Representing Australasian Fire Authorities Council	Peak Body	VIC
Anglicare NT	Peak Body	NT
Australian Financial Counselling and Credit Reform Association	Peak Body	QLD
Duality Pty Ltd (Representing NESA)	Peak Body	QLD
Case Management Society of Australia	Peak Body	TAS
Australian Nursing Federation	Union	NSW

Australian Services Union (ASU)	Union	NSW & ACT
National Council of Authorised Celebrants Australia	Peak Body	NSW
Australian Council For Private Education and Training	Private RTO	TBC
Centrelink	Government Employer	TBC

CHC02 Community Services Training Package Review Industry Reference Group membership – Community Services & Development

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Australasian Housing Institute	Peak Body	NSW
NSW Department of Housing	Government Employer	NSW
WA Department for Community Development	Government Employer	WA
Department of Human Services, Victoria	Government Employer	VIC
Volunteering Australia	Peak Body	VIC
Australasian Fire Authorities Council	Peak Body	VIC
Uniting Aboriginal and Islander Christian Congress	Peak Body	QLD
Australian Services Union, Victorian Authorities and Services Branch	Union	VIC
Axis Development Inc.	State Industry Advisory Body	ACT
Australian Institute of Welfare & Community Workers	Regulatory Body	VIC
Western Sydney Community Forum	NGO	NSW
TAFE NSW CSHT&R Curriculum Centre, representing Tafe Directors Australia (TDA)	Public RTO	NSW
Carers Australia	Peak Body	ACT
ACPET	Private RTO	TBC
Uniting Care	Private Employer	TBC

Mental Health Training for Workers in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Communities resource kit

Industry Reference Group membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Winnunga Nummityjah Aboriginal Health Clinic & Health Service	Private Employer / ATSIHRTONN member	ACT
Aboriginal Health Council of South Australia (AHCSA)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	SA
Nunkuwarrin Yunti of South Australia Inc	Private RTO	SA
Kimberly Aboriginal Medical Services Council (KAMSC)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	WA
Queensland Health	Government Employer	QLD
Queensland Aboriginal & Islander Health Council (QAIHC)	Private Employer / ATSIHRTONN member	QLD
Victorian Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisations	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	Vic
Central Australia Remote Health Development Services (CARHDS)	Private RTO / ATSIHRTONN member	NT
Drug and Alcohol Office	Private Employer	WA
Danila Dilba Health Service	Private Employer	WA
The National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	Peak Body / Private employer	National
Department of Health & Ageing – Office of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health (OATSIH)	Funding body	ACT

TAA04 Training and Assessment resource kit for Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Health Workers to gain assessor competencies

Industry Group membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Central Australia Remote Health Development Services (CARHDS)	Private RTO / ATSIHRTONN member	NT
QLD Health	Government Employer	QLD
NSW Health	Government Employer	NSW
Aboriginal Health and Medical Research Council (AH&MRC)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	NSW
Victorian Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (VACCHO)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	VIC
Queensland Aboriginal & Islander Health Council (QAIHC)	Private Employer/ ATSIHRTONN member	QLD

Kimberley Aboriginal Medical Services Council Inc (KAMSC Inc)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	WA
Tasmanian Aboriginal Centre	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	TAS
Winnunga Nimmityjah Aboriginal Health Clinic & Health Service	Private Employer / ATSIHRTONN member	ACT
Aboriginal Health Council of South Australia (AHCSA)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	SA
Aboriginal Health Council of Western Australia (AHCWA)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	WA
Central Australian Aboriginal Congress Inc (CAAC)	Private RTO / ATSIHRTONN member	NT
The National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	Peak Body / Private employer	NAT
Marr Mooditj Foundation Inc	Private RTO	WA
Batchelor Institute of Indigenous Tertiary Education	Public RTO	NT
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	Funding Body	ACT

Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Health Worker Resource Development Project

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
QLD Health	Government Employer	QLD
NSW Health	Government Employer	NSW
Aboriginal Health and Medical Research Council (AH&MRC)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	NSW
Victorian Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (VACCHO)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	VIC
Queensland Aboriginal & Islander Health Council (QAIHC)	Private Employer/ ATSIHRTONN member	QLD
Kimberley Aboriginal Medical Services Council Inc (KAMSC Inc)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	WA
Tasmanian Aboriginal Centre	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	TAS
Winnunga Nimmityjah Aboriginal Health Clinic & Health Service	Private Employer / ATSIHRTONN member	ACT
Aboriginal Health Council of South Australia (AHCSA)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	SA
Aboriginal Health Council of Western Australia (AHCWA)	Peak Body / ATSIHRTONN member	WA
Central Australian Aboriginal Congress Inc (CAAC)	Private RTO / ATSIHRTONN member	NT
The National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	Peak Body / Private employer	NAT

Central Australia Remote Health Development Services (CARHDS)	Private RTO	NT
Marr Mooditj Foundation Inc	Private RTO	WA
Batchelor Institute of Indigenous Tertiary Education	Public RTO	NT

Population Health Resource Kit

Industry Reference Group membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
SA Health Department	Government Employer	SA
Centre for Chronic Disease Prevention & Health Advancement	Government Employer	NSW
QLD Health	Government Employer	QLD
NT Department Health & Community Services	Government Employer	NT
Department of Human Services - Public & Environmental Health	Government Employer	TAS
WA Department of Health, Aboriginal Environmental Health Branch	Government Employer	WA
Charles Darwin University	Peak Body	NT
Public Health Association of Australia	Peak Body	VIC
Australian Institute of Environmental Health (AIEH)	Peak Body	QLD
National Rural Health Alliance	Peak Body	National
Queensland Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Worker Education Program Aboriginal Corporation (QATSIHWEPAC)	Private RTO	QLD
Department of Health and Aging	Funding Body	National

Dementia Training for Ambulance Workers

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Tasmanian Ambulance Service, Northern Region	Public employer	TAS
ACT Ambulance Service	Public employer	ACT
St John Ambulance Service WA	Private employer / RTO	WA

St John Ambulance NT	Private employer / RTO	NT
SA Ambulance Service	Peak Body	SA
Queensland Ambulance Service	Public employer	QLD
Ambulance Victoria	RTO	VIC
Ambulance Service of NSW - Ambulance Education Centre	Public employer	NSW
Australian Emergency Care Providers	Private employer / RTO	NSW
Medilife Pty Ltd	Private employer / RTO	NSW
Department of Health and Ageing (DoHA)	Funding Body	National
Alzheimer's Australia	Alzheimer's Australia	ACT

National Disability Workforce project

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Department of Human Services	Public employer	National
Health and Community Services Union	Union	National
Australian Services Union	Union	National
Australian Nursing Federation	Union	National
Department of Health and Human Services	Public Employer	National
Australian Federation of Disability Organisations	Peak body	National
Carers Australia	Peak body	National
Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs (FaHCSIA)	Funding body	National
National Disability Services	Peak body	National
Australian Council of Private Education and Training	Peak body	National
Health Services Union of Australia	Union	National
Representing Australian Federation of Disability Organisations	National Peak Body	National

National Disability Workforce project Steering Committee Group membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Department of Health & Human Services, Tasmania	Public employer	TAS
Department of Human Services	Public employer	VIC
Disability, Housing and Community Services	Public employer	ACT
Department of Ageing Disability and Home Care	Public employer	NSW
Disability, Home and Community Care, and Community Mental Health Servies	Public employer	QLD
Department for Families and Communities	Public employer	SA
Disability Services Commission	Public employer	WA
Department of Health and Families	Public employer	NT
Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs (FaHCSIA)	Public employer	National

Renal Care Skill Set HLT07

Organisation	Representing	State
Royal Adelaide Hospital, SA Health	Government Employer	SA
Department of Health and Families, NT Renal Services	Government Employer	NT
NSW Health	Government Employer	NSW
Cape York Health Service District, Department of Health	Government Employer	QLD
Metropolitan Health & Aged Care Services Department of Human Services	Government Employer	VIC
ACT Health - ACT Health, Nursing and Midwifery Office	Government Employer	ACT
Queensland Health	Government Employer/ Peak Body	QLD
Royal College of Nursing Australia (RCNA)	Peak Body	ACT

Renal Society of Australasia Federal Executive	Peak Body	National
Council of Deans Nursing and Midwifery	Peak Body	National
Kimberley Aboriginal Medical Services Council Inc KAMSC Inc	Peak Body	WA
ACPET	Peak Body	National
National Enrolled Nurse Association (NENA)	Peak Body	National
National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health (NACCHO)	Private Employer/ Peak Body	National
Fresenius Medical Care Australia Ltd	Private Employer/ Private RTO	NSW
Hosanna International College representing ACPET	Private RTO	SA
Northern Sydney Institute of TAFE NSW representing TAFE Directors Australia	Public RTO	NSW
Australian Nursing & Midwifery Council (ANMC)	Regulatory Body	National
Health Services Union (VIC Branch)	Union	VIC
Australian Nursing Federation	Union	VIC
Liquor, Hospitality & Miscellaneous Union (LHMU)	Union	WA

Medical Imaging Assistance Skill Set HLT07

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Calvary Health Care ACT	Government Employer	ACT
Australian Capital Territory Health - Health Workforce Australia	Government Employer	ACT
NSW Department of Health (HWPC)	Government Employer	NSW
Queensland Health	Government Employer	QLD
Department of Health, South Australia	Government Employer	SA
Royal Adelaide Hospital	Government Employer	SA
Department of Health, South Australia	Government Employer	SA

Department of Health & Human Services, Tasmania	Government Employer	TAS
Royal Perth Hospital	Government Employer	WA
The Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Radiologists	Peak Body	National
Australian Institute of Radiography	Peak Body	VIC
Australian Institute of Radiography	Peak Body	NSW
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency (ARPANSA)	Peak Body	National
I-MED Network SA/NT	Private Employer	National
Health Services Union of Australia (HSUA) - VIC Branch	Union	VIC
Australian and New Zealand Society of Nuclear Medicine	Professional Body	National

Family Day Care Workforce Innovation Project

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	Government	National
Family Day Care Australia	Peak Employer Body	National
National Childcare Accreditation Council Inc.	Accreditation Council	National
National Association of Multicultural and Ethnic Children's Services (NAMECS)	Peak Employer Body	National
Liquor Hospitality and Miscellaneous Workers Union (LHMU)	Union	National
Australian Services Union (ASU)	Union	National
TAFE Directors Australia	Public RTO	National
NSW Department of Community Services	Government employer	NSW
Australian Council for Private Education and Training (ACPET)	Private RTO	National

Communication and Promotion of Skill Sets Project

Focus Group

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Catholic Healthcare Limited	Private employer	NSW
Disability Services Commission	Government employer	WA
Mental Health Coordinating Council	Peak Body	NSW & ACT
ISA Goulburn Pty Ltd	Private employer & RTO	NSW & ACT
TAFE NSW	Public RTO	NSW
Allied Health Unit, SA Department of Health	Government employer	SA
NSW Department of Health	Government employer	NSW
National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nutrition Strategy and Action Plan (NATSINSAP), Heart Foundation	Peak Body	VIC

Community Rehabilitation Allied Health Assistance Competency Development Project

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Queensland Health (HWPC)	Government Employer	QLD
ACT Health (HWPC)	Government Employer	ACT
NSW Department of Health (HWPC)	Government Employer	NSW
SA Department of Health	Government Employer	SA
Department of Human Services, Victoria	Government Employer	VIC
Department of Health, WA	Government Employer	WA
Department of Health and Community Services, NT	Government Employer	NT
Health Services Union of Australia (HSUA)	Union - HSUA	NSW
Services for Australian Rural and Remote Allied (SARRAH)	Peak Body	WA
Australasian Podiatry Council	Peak Body	VIC
Australian Physiotherapy Association	Peak Body	WA
Speech Pathology Australia	Peak Body	VIC
OT AUSTRALIA (Australian Association of Occupational Therapists)	Peak Body	VIC
TAFE NSW Sydney Institute	Public RTO	NSW
Australian Nursing Federation	Union	QLD
Royal Rehabilitation Centre Sydney	Private Employer	NSW

Mature Aged Workers Giving in Care (MAGIC) - Promoting Parents Returning to the Workforce Project

Industry Reference Group Membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Diversity @ Work	Private Employer	VIC
IPA Personnel Pty Ltd	Private Employer	VIC
VECCI	Government Employer	VIC
Lady Gowrie Child Centre (Melbourne) Inc	Private Employer/RTO	VIC
Holmesglen Employment	Private Employer	VIC
Department of Education, Employment & Workplace Relations (DEEWR)	Funding Body	National
Babcock and Brown Communities	Private Employer	VIC
Dial-An-Angel	Private Employer	NSW
Cabrini Health	Private Employer	VIC
Benetas	Private Employer	VIC
Horizon Resourcing	Private Employer	VIC

Chronic Disease Self Management Resource Development Project

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Council (ANMC)	Union	National
South Australian Department of Health	Government Employer	SA
Health Services Union of Australia (HSUA) - VIC Branch	Government Employer	VIC
Greater Southern Area Health Service	Government Employer	NSW

Department of Health Western Australia	Government Employer	WA
HSU - Victorian Branch	Union	VIC
Department of Health & Ageing	Funding Body	National
Central TAFE	Public RTO	WA
North Metropolitan Area Health Services	Government Employer	WA
Speech Pathology Association Australia	Peak Body	National
Case Management Society of Australia	Peak Body	National
St John Ambulance Australia Inc	Private Employer	National
Canning Division of General Practice	Private Employer	WA
Australian General Practice Network	Peak Body	National

Functional Matrix - Online Resource for HLT07 and CHC08 Skill Sets

Focus Group Membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Royal Rehabilitation Centre Sydney	Private Employer	NSW
Mental Health Coordinating Council	Peak Body	NSW & ACT
TAFE SA North	Public RTO	SA
Department of Education and Training QLD	Government Employer	QLD
Department of Education, Employment & Workplace Relations	Funding Body	National

Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Health Worker Certificate II Workplace English Language and Literacy Resources (WELL)

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
QLD Health	Government Employer	QLD
NSW Health	Government Employer	NSW
Aboriginal Health and Medical Research Council (AH&MRC)	Peak Body/ ATSIHRTONN member	National
Queensland Aboriginal & Islander Health Council (QAIHC)	Private Employer/ ATSIHRTONN member	QLD
Kimberley Aboriginal Medical Services Council Inc (KAMSC Inc)	Peak Body/ATSIHTRONN member	WA
Central Australian Aboriginal Congress	ATSIHTRONN	NT
Aboriginal Health Council of Western Australia (AHCWA)	Peak Body/ ATSIHRTONN member	WA
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Registered Training Organisation Network	ATSIHTRONN	National
Central Australia Remote Health Development Services (CARHDS)	Private RTO/ ATSIHRTONN member	N/A
Bachelor Institute of Indigenous Tertiary Education	Public RTO / TAFE	N/A
The National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	The National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	National
Victorian Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (VACCHO)	Peak Body/ ATSIHRTONN member	VIC
Tasmanian Aboriginal Centre	Peak Body/ ATSIHRTONN member	TAS
Winnunga Nimmityjah Aboriginal Health Clinic & Health Service	Private Employer/ ATSIHRTONN member	ACT
Aboriginal Health Council of South Australia (AHCSA)	Peak Body/ATSIHRTONN member	SA
Aboriginal Health Council of Western Australia (AHCWA)	Peak Body/ ATSIHRTONN member	WA
The National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	Private Employer / Peak assoc.	National

What's the Job II - Resources supporting increased participation of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people in the community services and health workforce.

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
YouthWorX NT	Private Employer	NT
Department of Health and Aging HACC	Government Employer	National
NACCHO, Workforce Information Policy Officer	Peak	NSW
Centre for Aboriginal Primary Health Training/Education & Research KAMSC	Peak	WA
JobNet Tasmania	Private Employer	TAS
Learning and Engagement Centre Education Queensland	Private RTO	QLD
Victorian Aboriginal Education Association Inc	Private ATO	VIC
Industry Pathfinders	DEEWR	ACT
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	DEEWR	National
Policy & Secretariat Skills Branch	DEEWR	ACT
NACCHO	Peak	NSW

Development and Humanitarian Assistance Qualifications added to CHC08

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Burnet Institute	Non-Government Organisation	VIC
Australian Council for International Development	National peak body	ACT
World Vision International - Humanitarian Competencies Project	Non-Government Organisation	VIC
Red Cross	Non-Government Organisation	VIC
Oxfam Australia	Non-Government Organisation	VIC
Save the Children	Non-Government Organisation	VIC
Care Australia	Non-Government Organisation	ACT
ChildFund Australia	Non-Government Organisation	NSW
RedR Australia	Non-Government Organisation	VIC
Austraining International	Non-Government Organisation	SA
Department of Education, Employment & Workplace Relations	Funding Body	National
Cardno Acil Pty Ltd	Non-Government Organisation	VIC
Coffey International Limited	Non-Government Organisation	SA
Transport & Logistics Industry Skills Council	Industry Skills Council	National
AusAID	Government Department	National
Government Skills Australia	Industry Skills Council	National

Community Minded - Mental Health Resources Implementation

Industry Reference Group membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Institute of TAFE Tasmania	Private RTO	TAS
Skills Training Australia	Private RTO	VIC
Hunter Institute of Mental Health	Government Employer	NSW
Mental Health Coordinating Council	Peak body	NSW
Skills Training Australia	Private RTO	VIC
TAFE – Tropical North Queensland	Private RTO	QLD
Hunter Institute of Mental Health	Government Employer	NSW

Mental Health Articulation Research Project

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	STATE
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Council	Regulatory Authority	National
Department of Education, Employment & Workplace Relations - Skills Branch, Industry Skills Development Group	Funding Body / National Public Employer	National
Department of Families, Housing, Community Services & Indigenous Affairs	National Public Employer	National
Pinelodge Clinic, St John of God	Private Employer	VIC
Department of Education, Employment & Workplace Relations	Funding Body / National Public Employer	National

Australian Mental Health Consumer Network	National Peak Body	National
National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	Peak Body / Private Employer	National
Royal Australian & New Zealand College of Psychiatry	Peak Body	National
Department of Health and Ageing	National Public Employer / Representing HWPC	National
Australian Nursing Federation, VIC	Union	VIC
Health and Community Services Union	Union	National
Queensland Health	QLD Public Employer	QLD
Australian Services Union	Union	NSW
Universities Australia	Peak Body	ACT
Australian Association of Social Workers	Association	NSW
Greenslopes Private Hospital	Private Employer	QLD
Mental Health Workforce Advisory Committee	Peak	VIC
Disability Services Queensland (CDSMAC Representative)	QLD Public Employer /Representing CDSMAC	QLD
Mental Health Coordinating Council	NSW Mental Health NGO Peak / Community Mental Health Australia	NSW
The Australian Psychological Society	Peak Body	National
Mental Health ACT	ACT Public Employer	ACT

Oral Health Workforce Project HLT07

Organisation	Representing	State
RMIT University - Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT)	Public RTO	VIC
Southbank Institute of Technology	Public RTO	QLD
Central Northern Adelaide Health Service, SA Health	Public Employer	SA
Dental Hygienists Association of Australia inc	Professional body	National
The Oral Health Professionals Association	Professional body	National
Dental Health Services, WA Health	Public Employer	WA
Department of Health + Families, NT	Public Employer	NT
Queensland Health	Public Employer	QLD
Health Services Union	Union	National
Australian Dental and Oral Health Therapists Association (ADOHTA)	Peak body	National
Australian Dental Association - ADA	Peak body	National
Aged and Community Services Association of NSW & ACT, representing Aged and Community Services Australia	Peak body	NSW
Australian Nursing Federation	Union	National
Oral Health Services, Tas Department of Health + Human Services	Public Employer	TAS
Centre for Oral Health Strategy, NSW	Public Employer	NSW

National Rural Health Alliance	Peak body	National
Australian Dental Prosthetists Association Ltd	Peak body	National
Council of Regulating Authorities - CORA	Peak body	VIC
Dental Assistants Association of Australia	Professional body	VIC
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations DEEWR	Funding body	ACT

Pathways that Matter – Community Services and Health Career Pathways and Information Online Career Centre

Focus Group Membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Health Training Australia	Group Training Organisation	WA
Anglican Care	Private Employer	NSW
Mission Australia	Private RTO	NSW
Victorian Council of Social Service	Peak Body	VIC
Department of Education, Employment & Workplace Relations	Funding Body	National
Future of Ageing	Community Organisation	NSW
Industry Training Australia	Peak Body	National
Australian Flexible Learning Framework	Peak Body	National
Sydney South West Area Health Service	Private Employer/RTO	NSW
Queensland Apprenticeship Services	Australian Apprenticeship Centre	QLD
Health and Community Services Workforce Council	Peak Body	QLD
Health and Community Services Skills Board	Peak Body	SA

Competency Framework Development for Community Services Workers & Volunteers Working with LLN Needs

Industry Reference Group membership

ORGANISATION	REPRESENTING	State
Innovation and Business Skills Australia	Industry Skills Council	VIC
Volunteering Australia	Peak Body, Volunteering	National
The Salvation Army, Australia Southern Territory	Private/not for profit	VIC
Australian Institute of Welfare and Community Workers	Peak Body/Professional Association	National
The College for Learning and Development	The Community & Disability Services Ministers' Advisory Council	National
Australian Services Union	Union	National
Department for Child Protection	The Community & Disability Services Ministers' Advisory Council	National
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	Funding Body	ACT
Australian Council for Adult Literacy	Peak Body, CS Workers & Volunteers	National
TAFE NSW - New England Institute	Public RTO/TAFE Directors Australia	NSW
Adult Multicultural Education Service	Employer, Volunteers	VIC
Australian Council For Private Education and Training	Peak Body	NSW

Respite Coordination Competency Development Project

Organisation Representing State

Victorian Carer Services Network	Private Employer	VIC
Department of Health and Ageing (DoHA)	Government Employer	ACT
Far North Coast Respite & Carelink Centre	Private Employer	NSW
Community and Disability Services Ministers' Advisory Council (CDSMAC) Representative	Government Employer	National
Community and Disability Services Ministers' Advisory Council (CDSMAC) Representative	Government Employer	National
Carers Australia	Peak Body	National
Aged and Community Services Australia (ACSA)	Peak Body	QLD
Tafe Directors Australia	Peak Body/ Public RTO	National
Australian Council for Private Education and Training (ACPET)	Peak Body/ Private RTO	NSW
Australian Nursing Federation (VIC branch)	Union	National
Case Management Society of Australia	Peak Body	National
Interchange Respite Care (NSW)	State Peak	NSW
Health Services Union (NSW)	Union	NSW
Department of Families, Housing Community Services and Indigenous Affairs (FaHCSIA)	Government Employer	ACT

Mental Health Peer Support Competency Development Project

Organisation	Representing	State
NSW Health	Government health employer	NSW
Mental Health Coordinating Council	Peak body	NSW
Albert Road Clinic - Ramsay Health Care	Peak Body	VIC
FAHCSIA	Government health employer	ACT
Health Services Union	Union	NSW
Mental Health Council of Australia	Peak Body	ACT
NSW Consumer Advisory Group - Mental Health Inc.	State Peak Body	NSW
ARAFEMI Victoria Inc	NGO Employer	VIC
National Advisory Council on Mental Health	Peak Body	QLD
Mental Health Coordinating Council	Peak Body	NSW
Private Mental Health Consumer Carer Network	Peak Body	SA
Department of Health and Ageing	Government health employer	ACT

MAGIC – Employment for People with a Disability – 2010

Organisation	Representing	State
Professional Vocational Services	Government Employer	WA
Direct Employment Services (DES)	Government Employer	QLD
Ostara Australia Ltd	Government Employer	VIC
Sydney Employment Development Services (SEDS)	Government Employer	NSW
Advance Employment Services	Government Employer	QLD
Annecto	Government Employer	VIC
Redlands Bayside Disability Services Inc	Government Employer	QLD
Spinal Injuries Association	Peak Association	QLD
Eastwork Training	Private RTO	VIC
Department of Education, Employment & Workplace Relations	Funding Body	ACT

Health Training Package Advisory Committee

Committee membership

Organisation	Representing	State
CS&H Industry Skills Council Board of Directors	CS&H Industry Skills Council Board of Directors	NATIONAL
Department of Human Services, VIC	Government Employer	VIC
NSW Health, Workforce Development and Innovation Branch	Government Employer	NSW
Department of Education and Training, QLD	State Training Authority	QLD
Australian Private Hospitals Association (APHA)	Private Employer Peak	NATIONAL
The Australian Nursing Federation	Union - ANF	NATIONAL
TAFE Directors Australia	Public Training Organisations	NATIONAL
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	DEEWR	NATIONAL
Health and Community Services Workforce Council Inc.	State Advisory Body	NATIONAL
Health Services Union of Australia (HSUA)	Union - HSUA	NATIONAL
National Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Organisation (NACCHO)	Community Controlled health sector	NATIONAL
Australian Council For Private Education & Training (ACPET)	Private Training Organisations	NATIONAL

Community Services Training Package Advisory Committee

Committee membership

Organisation	Representing	State
CS&H Industry Skills Council Board of Directors	CS&H Industry Skills Council Board of Directors	National
Department for Child Protection	Government Employer	WA
Department for Families and Communities	Government Employer	SA
Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs (FaHCSIA)	Government Employer	National
Department of Further Education, Employment, Science and Technology (DFEEST)	State Training Authority	SA
Aged Care Queensland Incorporated representing Aged and Community Services Australia (ACSA)	Private Employer (Peak)	National
National Disability Services (NDS)	Private Employer (Peak)	National
Australian Services Union (ASU)	Union	National
Liquor, Hospitality, Miscellaneous Union (LHMU)	Union	National
Australian Nursing Federation (ANF)	Union	National
Health, Community Services and Languages Central Institute of Technology, representing TAFE Directors Australia	Public Training Organisations	National
Australian Council for Private Education and Training (ACPET)	Private Training Organisations	National

Organisation	Representing	State
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	Government Employer	National
Mental Health Coordinating Council NSW, representing Community Mental Health Australia	Private Employer (Peak)	National
National Childcare Accreditation Council	Accreditation Council	National
ACT Council of Social Services (ACTCOSS)	Council of Social Services	National
NSW Community Services and Health ITAB, representing State Advisory Bodies	State Advisory Body	National